
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING NOTICE 

 

July 6, 2023 

 

TO: Members, Subcommittee on Economic Development, Public Buildings, and 

Emergency Management  

 

FROM: Scott Perry, Chairman, Subcommittee on Economic Development, Public 

Buildings, and Emergency Management; Sam Graves, Chairman, Committee on 

Transportation and Infrastructure 

 

RE: Subcommittee Hearing on “When the Lights Are On But No One’s Home: An 

Examination of Federal Office Space Utilization” 

 

The Subcommittee on Economic Development, Public Buildings, and Emergency 

Management of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure will hold a hearing entitled, 

“When the Lights Are On But No One’s Home: An Examination of Federal Office Space 

Utilization” at 10:00 a.m. ET on Thursday, July 13, 2023, in 2167 of the Rayburn House Office 

Building.  

 

For questions concerning this hearing, please email Sean Corcoran, Committee Clerk, at 

Sean.Corcoran@mail.house.gov or contact the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure 

at (202) 225-9446. 
 


